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From: Alia Smith

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 10:39 AM
To: ‘Charles Harder'; ‘Ken Turkel'; 'Christina K. Ramirez'; 'David Houston';

'bcohen@tampalawfirm.com'; 'mgaines@tampalawfirm.com'

Cc: Seth Berlin; Paul Safier; 'gthomas@tlolawfirm.com'; 'Rachel E. Fugate‘

Subject: Bollea v. Gawker -- proposed orders on motions to dismiss

Attachments: Proposed order granting GMGI's MTD (OO694SSO—2).DOCX; Proposed order denying

Kinja‘s MTD (00694549).Docx

Seth asked me to circulate the attached proposed orders on GIVIGI and Kinja’s motions to dismiss. Please let us know
your comments. Thank you.

Alia L. Smith

LEVINE SULLIVAN
l
LSKS KOCH MCHULZ. LL?

>(202 508-1 125
[

Phone

From: Alia Smith

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2014 10:36 AM
To: 'Charles Harder'; 'Ken Turkel'; Christina K. Ramirez; David Houston; bcohen tam a1awfirm.com;
'mgaines@tampalawfirm.com'; ‘diaco adamsdiaco.com; bmotroni adamsdiac0.com
Cc: Seth Berlin; Paul Safier; gthomangtlolawflrmfiom; Rachel E. Fugate

Subject: Bollea v. Gawker -- draft proposed discovery order

Seth asked me to circulate the attached proposed discovery order from the hearing last Friday. Please let us know your

comments. Thank you.

Alia L. Smith

LEVIN E SULLIVAN
l
LSKS KOCH &SCHULZ. LLP

1899 L Street, NW
Suite 200
Washington, DC 20036
(202) 508-1 125

[

Phone
(202) 861-9888

I
Fax

www.lskslaw.com



IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE SIXTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
IN AND FOR PINELLAS COUNTY, FLORIDA

TERRY GENE BOLLEA professionally

known as HULK HOGAN,

Plaintiff,

VS. Case N0. 12012447CI-011

HEATHER CLEM, et a1.
,

Defendants.

/

ORDER DENYING WITHOUT PREJUDICE DEFENDANT BLOGWIRE
HUNGARY’S MOTION TO DISMISS REGARDING JURISDICTION

This cause came before the Court 0n January 17, 2014, 0n the Motion t0 Dismiss of

Defendant Blogwire Hungary Szellemi Alkotast Hasznosito, KFT (now known as, and referred

t0 herein as, “Kinja, KFT”). The Court has reviewed the Court file, reviewed and considered the

Motion and response papers, heard argument of counsel, and is otherwise fully advised.

Accordingly, IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED as follows:

(1) Kinja’s motion t0 dismiss for failure t0 state a claim (regarding jurisdiction) and

for lack 0f personal jurisdiction is DENIED WITHOUT PREJUDICE. Kinja may renew its

motion after Plaintiff has an opportunity t0 take additional jurisdictional discovery.

(2) The Court has not adjudicated the portion 0f Kinja’s motion to dismiss in which it

joined in the substantive grounds for dismissal set forth in Defendant Gawker Media, LLC’s

motion t0 dismiss, Which motions will be adjudicated at a later date.



DONE AND ORDERED in Chambers at Pinellas County, Florida this day 0f

,
2014.

Pamela A.M. Campbell

Circuit Court Judge

Copies furnished to:

Counsel of Record


